Cultural Affairs Division (X

Economic & Workforce Development Department

CITY oF OAKLAND

VI.
VII.

VIIL.

Public Art Advisory Committee
Regular Meeting
Monday, July 2, 2018

Oakland City Hall
Hearing Room 4
1 Frank Ogawa Plaza
5:30-7:30 pm

AGENDA

Welcome/Call to Order
Open Forum
Approval of Minutes: June 4, 2018 meeting
Action Item: Council District 3 Anti-Graffiti Mural Grantee Covenant House California and Artists
Stephanie Hooper and Thomas Jones for a wall at 400 Jefferson Street
Action Item: Council District 3 Anti-Graffiti Mural Grantee Attitudinal Healing Connection, Artist
James Gayles and St. Mary’s Center for a temporary mural wall at 967 32" Street
Action Item: Rainbow Recreation Center Public Art Project- Final Artist Recommendation
Informational Item: Staff Updates on Pending Projects and Program Activity
a. Measure DD: Gardens at Lake Merritt Gates Project
b. MacArthur Gateway Arches Project Update
c. Temporary Artist Installation Proposals for Frank Ogawa Plaza, Parks and Open Spaces
Announcements
Agenda Building: Outline agenda for August 2018 meeting; September meeting date options
Next regular meeting: August 6, 2018, Hearing Room 4, Oakland City Hall

Adjourn

Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9" fl. Oakland, CA 94612
www.oaklandculturalarts.org

& This meeting is wheelchair accessible. To request materials in alternative formats, an ASL interpreter, or an assistive listening device, please call the
Planning Department at 510-238-3941 or TDD 510-238-3254 at least three working days before the meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented
products to this meeting so that persons who may experience chemical sensitivities may attend. Thank you.


http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/

Cultural Affairs Division =

Economic & Workforce Development Department

CITY OF OAKLAND

Public Art Advisory Committee
(PAAC)
June 4, 2018
Minutes

Members Present:  Bryan Cain (co-chair), Allison Cummings (co-chair), Jennifer Kesseler, Patricia

Carino Valdez*, Yulia Pinkusevich*

Excused: Chris Treggiari, Charmin Roundtree-Baagee
Absent:

Staff Present: Kristen Zaremba, Public Art Coordinator;
Guests: Natalia Mount, John Roloff

Meeting Chair: B. Cain
*Indicates partial attendance

NPE

Meeting called to order at 5:51 p.m.

Open Forum.

Minutes: J. Kesseler moved to approve the minutes of the June 4, 2018 Public Art Advisory
Committee meeting. P. Valdez seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Action Item: Pro Arts- Christopher White Asking Temporary Installation for Frank Ogawa
Plaza June 27-29, 2018. The City typically reviews proposals for public art projects for City
property, including temporary public art installations on Frank Ogawa Plaza. Pro Arts
Executive Director Natalia Mount described the project, noting that some details were still
being determined, and the temporary installation would be a compliment to performances
occurring in the gallery during the evenings. The work will be interactive and open from 1-5
pm each day, then dismantled, for three days. Committee members asked for clarification
regarding their role in review of the proposal. Public Art Coordinator Kristen Zaremba clarified
that performance based work on the plaza does not necessarily warrant review by the
committee, but any work which includes physical elements, particularly if presented by Pro
Arts to meet their lease requirements, does require PAAC review and input. Committee
members discussed some practical aspects of the installation and approved the proposal.
Motion: A. Cummings moved to approve the conceptual proposal for the temporary art
installation, Asking by Christopher White and Pro Arts, for Frank Ogawa Plaza, June 27-29,
2018. Y. Pinkusevich seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Informational ltem: Measure DD: 10t Street Bridge- Channel Project Update- Artist John
Roloff. K. Zaremba provided background history on the project and introduced John Roloff to
the PAAC, and reported that they would be picking the project back up after a hiatus,

PAAC 7-2-18 Item I

Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9% fl. Oakland, CA 94612
www.oaklandculturalarts.org



http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/

7.

8.

9.

commencing with meetings with other project stakeholders including the Measure DD
Coalition and Walter Hood’s studio staff, as they are currently working on exterior design
options for the Kaiser Auditorium project and the Oakland Museum. Roloff, who was originally
commissioned to develop conceptual designs and a planning document with artist Lewis
DeSoto, presented some background on his own body of work and the evolution of the
current project from the Lake Merritt — Oakland Estuary Channel project to the 10t Street
Project, including current design constraints and opportunities. The artist is exploring working
with reflective materials including mirrored stainless steel, to bring more light into the
passageways along the channel, possibly working with a ship/water vessel form. Committee
members discussed the merits of working with mirrored stainless steel and likened the artists’
concepts to others being explored at the Exploratorium and elsewhere. They encouraged
Roloff to continue to work in this direction on design development.

Informational Item: Public Art in Private Development Update: Council Proposed Revisions.
Zaremba reported that the City Council CED Committee approved the proposed revisions, and
acknowledged administrative impacts would need to be monitored. Staff will need to track
and report back on the frequency of requests for alternative compliance options.
Informational Item: Staff Updates on Pending Projects and Program Activity

a. Measure KK and Prop 84: Rainbow Recreation Center — Artist Selection Update. K.
Zaremba reported that the first community selection panel is scheduled to meet on
Friday, June 8™ to review the credentials of a pre-qualified pool short list of 10 eligible
and available artists. Finalists will be interviewed in time to bring a final commission
recommendation to the PAAC at the July 2" meeting.

b. Measure DD Bond Program Updates: Measure DD Coalition meeting updates
including 10t Street, Lakeside Green Streets, Gardens at Lake Merritt Gates Project.
Tabled.

c. Channel / Estuary Sculpture Updates. Zaremba reported that the Oakland museum is
evaluating the disposition of the sculptures installed along the Channel and Estuary
Park. Committee members discussed the appropriate role of the Public Art Program
and the PAAC in the process, which must consider how to handle the possible
relocation of works located on City property and owned by others. Co-chair A.
Cummings offered to meet with staff and the museum to determine an appropriate
process.

Announcements: Zaremba reported that PAAC member Chris Treggiari will be able to join the
committee for the July meeting. PAAC member Yulia Pinkusevich reported that she may not
be able to attend the meeting due to a residency at the Lucid Arts Foundation. Zaremba
reported that City’s draft Cultural Plan will be presented to the City Council on June 12t and
encouraged PAAC members to attend.

Agenda Building: Staff updates on Pending Projects and Program Activity. MacArthur
Gateway Arches, Rainbow Recreation Center, Anti-Graffiti Mural Projects.

10. Adjournment: J. Kesseler moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:45. P. Valdez seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

PAAC 7-2-18 Item I

Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9% fl. Oakland, CA 94612
www.oaklandculturalarts.org



http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/

















































































































































ATTITUDINAL HEALING CONNECTION

St. Andrews Super Heroes
2018

For the St. Andrew’s Super Heroes Mural Project, Attitudinal Healing Connection (AHC) in partnership
with St. Mary’s Center will draw from the wisdom and insights of a group of elders living around St.
Andrew’s Plaza in West Oakland, to create a mural celebrating their histories and cultural identities. For
the first part of the project, AHC Executive Director Amana Harris with the support of St. Mary’s Center
resident artist Susan Werner will lead elders through Amana’s empowering curriculum: Self as Super
Hero: Handbook on the Creation of the Life-Size Self-Portrait.

The super heroes process will capture and cultivate dreams, and stimulate a legacy currently at a
standstill. The elders will reflect on their past and re-envision their community and the world’s future
through the imaginative process of recreating the Self as Super Hero, complete with Super Powers. The
powers they choose will transform social ills they have identified, drawing on principles of Attitudinal
Healing to choose peace over conflict and love over fear. James Gayles, who is a renowned African
American artist and longtime Oakland resident, will attend these sessions and listen closely to the
elders’ dreams, visions, and creative ideas.

Mr. Gayles will then create a mural design based on the elders’ super hero creations that seeks to
express the essence of their ideas. The design will feature symbolism and ancestral meanings from the
elders’ stories, will celebrate their cultural backgrounds, and seek to cleanse fear from the plaza by
evoking love and beauty. Once the design is completed Mr. Gayles will begin mural production, with
assistance from the elder artists in the early stages of painting, and support from ArtEsteem teaching
and assisting artists for final details.

As displacement progresses in West Oakland, bringing the legacy and vision of marginalized community
elders into public space is a critically important act of cultural preservation. Upon completion of the
mural AHC will host an unveiling ceremony to draw a large crowd of community members, artists,
youth, elected officials, and press to celebrate the final work of art and hear the elders’ stories.

The St. Andrew’s Super Heroes Mural Project meets a profound community need for the plaza area in
their neighborhood to be safe, beautiful and inspiring, as well as celebratory of the surrounding
community’s cultural identities. For decades St. Andrew’s Plaza has been a problematic area in the San
Pablo Avenue corridor, with open use and dealing of illegal substances, prostitution, blight,
homelessness, and break-ins. The problems began in the 60s, worsened with the devastation of 80’s
crack cocaine, and worse still with the rise in racially disparate poverty and homelessness over the last
few decades.

Community members have launched continuous complaints about safety issues, organized weekly
clean-ups, and initiated multiple advocacy campaigns for City assistance with the situation. While these
efforts had some minor impact, the plaza remained a dangerous and blighted place. Tensions came to
an all time high several years back when someone was shot and killed there.The city of Oakland finally
stepped in and renovated the plaza, and now it is enclosed by a locked fence. Criminal activity can no



longer take place there, but the look of guarded vacancy is a long way off from the vibrant gathering
place the community wants to see.

But the plaza wasn’t always this way. During the intensive community outreach AHC conducted in the
fall of 2017, elders at St. Mary’s Center spoke fondly of how it used to be a gathering place for the
neighborhood, with games of chess and family barbeques. The central premise of the project is that the
legacies and stories of the elders can act as a bridge from a family friendly past to a more life-affirming
future for the plaza.

A colorful and inspiring mural at St. Andrew’s Plaza would advance multiple community goals. First and
foremost, residents have long wanted to beautify the plaza to help create a more warm and welcoming
atmosphere, and to do it in a way that celebrates the cultural identity of the existing community rather
than erases it. In an era of rapid gentrification in Oakland, there is a deeply felt need to celebrate the
culture of all residents, and most particularly those who are experiencing disproportionate rates of
homelessness and displacement.

Community engagement confirmed high awareness from residents that truly empowering
transformation must come from within, as well as their tremendous respect for this type of work done
by AHC. Elder folk artist Leon Kennedy from St. Mary’s Center summed up many of the elders approach
to art: “My art is an attempt to bring love and faith to those who feel broken and lost. My art is for
people who find strength and unity in our community’s historic and endless struggle for justice.”

There is also an urgent need for positive programming at the plaza, and no funds for it in the City of
Oakland’s budget. Creative, uplifting activities will help to shift the past patterns of destructive uses of
the plaza into healthier pursuits. In short, this project could not be more timely, as a window of
opportunity opens to change the plaza into an area where surrounding elders feel not only safe but
celebrated. As displacement progresses in West Oakland, bringing the legacy and vision of marginalized
community elders into a public space is a critically important act of cultural preservation.

May
e On-going promotion of project, with emphasis on unveiling
e Teaching Artists with Amana Harris conducts 3-5 weekly Self as Super Hero sessions with elders

—
c
>
()

James Gayles creates mural design, with input and approval from elders

e Paint the Town helps integrate elders ideas into already existing design and align to design near
Sparc-it-Place

e Attend community meetings to announce and solicit volunteers and attendees

PAAC Approval

e Metal Wall for mural installed

Wall Mural production

Street Mural Production (Paint the Town)

August 7*" — National Night Out
e Mural unveiling and celebration




James Gayles

37 Moss Avenue, apt. 1
Oakland, CA 94610
(510) 207-6420

Resume

Education
1966-70 Pratt Institute, New York, New York
Attended four years. Majored in painting, studying under painters
Jacob Lawrence and Audrey Buckley

Solo & Two Person Exhibitions
2014 CK GalleryFace ValueOakland, CA
2012 Oakland Asian Cultural CenterEssence of ldentitfoakland, CA
2012 Evolve the Gallery,Roots & BranchesSsacramento, CA
2012 Fukuoka Museum gssence of ldentifFukuoka, Japan
2012 Richmond Art Center Ancestral MelodieRkichmond, CA
2011 JanRae Community Gallery,atin JazzMaster®akland, CA
2011 Linen Life Gallery,LegacySan Leandro, CA
2011 Guerilla Gallery,Old & New Berkeley, CA
2010 Piedmont Piano Company,Reflections in Jaz®akland, CA
2010 Asian Resource GalleryimpressionsOakland, CA
2010 The Harrington Gallery,7he Look of JazPleasanton, CA
2009 CockA-Doodle Cafe,/t Happened In Our Lifetim®akland, CA
2008 Swarm Gallery JazzMstersOakland, CA
2008 San Ramon LibraryBlues & JazzMasteakland, CA
2008 NoneSuch Space Gallengacred Feminin€akland, CA
2008 Market Street Gallery African Diaspora A TrilogyOakland, CA
2007 Joyce Gordon Galleng0-Year Retrospectiy®akland, CA
2007 Sargent Johnson Gallery, San Francisco, CA
2006 JFK University, Diversity Council Exhibit, Pleasant Hill, CA.
2006 CockA-Doodle Café, Oakland, CA.
2006 City of Oakland Cultural Arts Gallery BluesMasters
2005 Gallery at Thoreau, The Presidie Roots and Branches
San Francisco, CA.
2004 Joysmith Gallery MultifacetegMemphis, TN
2003 Pro Arts Quarterly at Latham Square, Oakland, CA.
2002 Richmond Health Center, Richmond, CA.
2001 Ethnic Notions Gallery, Benicia, CA
2000 Brewberries Café, Oakland, CA.



1996 Metropolitan Transportation Commission, Oakland, CA
1989 Borders Books, Emeryville, CA

Group Exhibitions
2015 Sun Gallery Art of the Bluesdayward, CA
2013 Studio One At Center, Transformative Visiop®akland, CA
2011 African American Art & Culture ComplexReclaiming Our HistorBan Francisco, CA
2010 Adobe Art Gallery,Life Expressions of Livin@astro Valley, CA
2009 JanRae Community GallenBody & Sou/Oaklard, CA
2009 African American Art & Culture Complex,Simply NinaSan Francisco, CA
2008 Modern Art Gallery,Reflections by the Bagan Francisco, CA
2008 WCRC Galleryd/l that JazzDakland, CA
2008 City of Oakland Cultural Arts Gallery Cultural Connections
2007 Swarm Gallery,7he Little ShoywOakland, CA
2007 Space 237,EnvironmentsToledo, OH
2007 Electix Gallery, Purple HolidazeEl Cerrito, CA
2007 Pro Arts Gallery Juried Annuaakland, CA
2007 CockA-Doodle Café- “ComingHome to Roost”, Oakland, CA.
2007 Richmond Art Center The Art of Living Black 200Richmond, CA.
2007 African American Museum & Library of Oakland Celebrating Our Owakland, CA.
2007 Triton Museum of Art- Biennial Statewide Watercolor Exhibition 2000
2006 Expressions Gallery, “Through the Eye of the Artist”
Berkeley, CA.
2005 The Puck Building, Soho, N.YThe National Black Fine Arts Show, New York, N.Y.
2005 Richmond Art Cente - The Art of Living Black 2005
Richmond, CA.
2005 Sargent Johnson Gallery, San Francisco, CA.
2004 FM Studios- Group Exhibition, Emmeryville, CA.
2004 June Steingart Gallery, Laney CollegeMaafa: Trail of Bone®akland, CA.
2004 San Pablo Ars Gallery- We3: New Visiora 3-person exhibit,

San Pablo, CA.
2004 Women’s Cancer Resource Center Galleryso Figurea five-person show, Oakland, CA.
2004 Richmond Art Center The Art of Living Black 2004&roup Show, Richmond, CA.
2004 African American Historical & Cultural Museum- Creation 2004San Francisco, CA.

2004 CBS MarketWatch.com Crossing Bridge$an Francisco, CA.

2003 Craft & Cultural Arts Gallery- Kaleidoscop&roup show of 9 Bay Area muralists,
Oakland, CA

2003 Tiburon Town Hall - Everything Under the SuWarin Watercolor Society Show,
Tiburon, CA

2003 Pro Arts- New Visions. Introductions O@akland, CA

2003 Richmond Art Center The Art of Living Black 2003
Richmond, CA.

2003 African American Historical & Cultural Museum Creation 2003San Francisco, CA.

2



2003 CBS MarketWatch.com - Crossing BridgeSan Francisco, CA

2003 Triton Museum of Art - Biennial Statewide Watercolor Exhibition Santa Clara, CA
2002 Pro Arts - Juriel Annua/Group show Oakland, CA

2002 Richmond Art Center - The Art of Living Black 2002

Richmond, CA
2001 Triton Museum of Art - Biennial Statewide Watercolor Exhibition 2000
2000 Monterey Museum of Art - Miniatures Monterey, CA
1995 African American Historical & Cultural Museum - African Disaspor&ried by Samela

Lewis, San Francisco, CA
1993 City of Oakland, Mayor’s Office - Art in Public Places Project, Oakland, CA
1990 CVA Gallery (Lilian Paley Center for the Visual Arts),

Oakland, CA

Awards, Honors, & Commissions
2016 Voter’'s Choice for Best Artist East Bay Express

2011 Alameda County Art Commissior Commissioned to do 4 paintings as public art for
the new Ashland Youth Center

2011 East Bay Press Club 1 place, illustration award

2010 City of Oakland, Crafts and Cultural Arts, Individual Artist Grant

2009 California Newspaper Publisher’'s Association 1% place illustration award

2008 City of Richmond Civic Center Public Art Project, Painting selectddr public art

2007 City of Oakland, Crafts and Cultural Arts, Individual Artist Grant

2006 Alameda County Art Commissior Commissioned to do 4 paintings as public art for
the newly built Juvenal Justice Center

2004 City of Oakland, Crafts and Cult@al Arts, Individual Artist Grant

2003 Jan HartShuyers Award 2003, The Art of Living Black

2003 California Newspaper Publishers’ AwardFirst Place, Illustration

1998 Public Art Commission, City of Oakland, Crafts and Cultural Arts Department Outdoor
Mural for the new built Bushrod Recreation Center, Oakland, CA.

1980 Television Emmy Award For design and illustration while Assistant News

Graphics Director at NBC, New York
1980 N.Y. Art Directors Creativity Award for an Editorial lllustration
for the New York Times

PROFESIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Alameda Art Commission- Served on Public Art selection panels
ArtsChange—Member, Board of Directors, Richmond, CA.

Richmond Art Cente Member, Richmond, CA.

Pro Arts— Member, Oakland, CA.

The Art of Living Black 2007— Juror

African American Museum & Library of Oakland Coalitior Member, Oakland, CA.
City of Oakland Cultural Arts- Served on Public Art and Artist Grant Panels.

3



Marin Watercolor Society- Former member, Tiburon, CA

Pleasarton Art League— Former member, Pleasanton, CA

Oakland Marketing Board- Former member, Chair of the Communication Committee,
Oakland, CA

California Lawyers for the Arts- Member, San Francisco, CA

PUBLICATIONS & REVIEWS

Reflections- James Gayle’s awork interpreted by 20 poets; 2014

Alameda County Arts Commission Catalog Public Art Exhibit Catalog

Richmond Memorial Civic Center Revitalization Project Public Art Program Catalog
— Public Art Exhibit Catalog

Black Artists in Oaklah— Book, ArcadiaPress

Stanford University Committee on Black Performing Arts Black Arts Quarterjjartist
profile & featured artist, 2007

Tea Party Magazine Artist profile & interview, Issue #15, 2005

Oakland Tribune- Solo Exhibition review, April 2006

Daily ReviewHayward— Solo Exhibition review, April 2006

Soul Magazine- Artist profile & interview, Fall Issue #15, 2006

BluesMasters Catalog- Exhibit Catalog

SELECTED COLLECTIONS

e Alameda Arts Commission
Bay Area Blues Society
Carlos Santana
City of Oakland Cultural Arts
Hill & Co., Communications
Judge Trina Thompson
Richmond Health Center
Siebert, Branford, Shanks & Co.
Yoshi’s












ATTITUDINAL HEALING CONNECTION
St. Andrews Super Heroes

MATERIALS AND METHODS

AHC oversees, manages and guides the creation, promotion, and production of the St. Andrews
Super Heroes Mural project. The project includes community engagement, design, production
and an Unveiling Celebration on National Night Out. The lead artist is James Gayles with the
support of professional muralist Andre Jones “Natty Rebel” and assisting artist 1zzy Drumgoole.
The design was conceptualized by elders of St. Mary’s Center who reside near St. Andrews
Plaza.

The mural project convenes three artist in the creation of a 8 X 32ft mural. The mural will be
painted on steel framed panels coated in an oil based primer and professionally adhered to the
building. The building, which sits on 32" and San Pablo Ave. was recently purchased by St.
Mary’s Center. Once primed, the design will be projected for drawing, painting, then several
coats of anti-graffiti clear coat sealant. The production team will be ready for mural installation
in July of 2018. The team of 3 artists (including lead and assisting) will replicate an original
painted image of the approved design. A final unveiling will take place August 7t" from 1pm to
5pm on National Night Out

The team members will be scheduled and orchestrated in a weekly schedule, Monday through
Friday from 9:00AM to 4:00PM from July 9, 2018 through July 27, 2018. Ladders, tarps, and
paint, etc. are the primary equipment and materials utilized during the nearly month long
production of the mural.

MAINTENANCE PLAN

As a public art piece, the mural will facilitate a strong sense of place for residents, build
community, and preserve the voices and legacies of West Oakland elders; in that sense it will
belong to the community. Around 800 local residents will be directly impacted, and thousands
of commuters will form a daily audience. AHC will organize community stakeholders such as St.
Mary’s Center, San Pablo Action and Revitalization Coalition, EBALDC, Peoples Community
Market, Resident Action Council and the local NCPC’s to help maintain the mural.












ATTITUDINAL HEALING CONNECTION
St. Andrews Super Heroes

BUDGET 2018
- 1]
INCOME
Government Grants S 25,000.00
City Funds $6,910
Foundations S 13,000.00
Donations $12,000
TOTAL S 56,910.00
EXPENSES
SALARIES $ WAGES (project Staff) S 19,200.00
Fringe Benefit @ 18% S 3,456.00
Subtotal Salaries| $ 22,656.00
Artist Fees S 19,000.00
Elder Artists (10-12) S 1,000.00
Photographer S 750.00
Subtotal Artist Fees| S 20,750.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES| $ 43,406.00
Non-Personnel
Marketing/Promotion S 1,610.00
Printing/Copies S 850.00
Insurance S 1,300.00
Permits S 275.00
Art & Other Supplies S 4,100.00
Security S 5,000.00
TOTAL NON PERSONNEL EXPENSES| S 13,135.00
TOTAL EXPENSES| $ 56,541.00
Difference | $ 369.00




WhA g

oS

Hoover-Foster RAC

rer 17, 2017

Kenneth Rainin Foundation

Attn: Adriana Grifid, Arts Program Associate
155 Grand Avenue

Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Ms. Grifio:

As a resident of West Oakland and the chair of the Hoover Foster Resident Action Council (RAC),
I am excited to endorse the St. Andrew’s Super Heroes project proposed by Attitudinal Healing
Connection (AHC) in their grant application to the Kenneth Rainin Foundation’s Open Spaces
Program.

The RAC is composed of residents who live in the area - from San Pablo to Telegraph and West
Grand to 36th Street. We are involved in neighborhood public safety awareness, educating youth
and parents, blight reduction, and working together as a community. Our members participate in
National Night Out, we have block captains, and we help give mini-grants to people in the
Hoover corridor doing positive things for the community. The RAC also participates in Oakland'’s
Friday Night Live series, and hosts Hoover Foster Saturdays at Hoover Elementary School.

For many years now we have experienced the St. Andrew’s Plaza as a troubled area in our
neighborhood. Despite efforts by the community, the plaza persisted as a place for criminal
activity as well as for those with nowhere else to go. RAC members have worked with the city of
Oakland since January 2016 to give community input on city plans to renovate the plaza. The
city has taken the benches away and cleaned it up, but now we need to have something there
that is engaging and uplifting for the neighborhood. We believe that AHC’s proposed St. Andrew’s
Super Heroes Project will lift up people’s spirits through art, music, and healing, and show them
that the plaza can be a safe space. From our past experience with the powerful work of AHC and
Amana Harris, we know that AHC is in the strongest position to help bring the various segments
of our community together and create a more positive social climate at the plaza. This project, in
alliance with two respected and strong community organizations, St. Mary’s Center and Oakland
Public Conservatory of Music, will inspire the health and love our community so urgently needs.

The RAC will provide volunteers who can support both art creation and event logistics. We will
also help to publicize the final exhibition among the community by: announcements at our
meetings, including the event on our door hangers, posting fliers around the neighborhood, and
sharing the event on our website, Facebook, and Instagram pages.

The St. Andrew's Super Heroes Project has strong and reliable community support among our
members, and I very much hope that you will select it for funding. If you have any questions I
can help you with, please contact me at 510-393-3206 or netter4161@sbcglobal.net.

Sincerely,

[ ) 1,
Annette Miller, Chair

Hoover Foster Resident Action Council



won

WEST OAKLAND NEIGHBORS
October 17, 2017

Kenneth Rainin Foundation

Attn: Adriana Grifid, Arts Program Associate
155 Grand Avenue

Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Ms. Grifid:

Please accept our highest endorsement for the St. Andrew’s Super Heroes project proposed by
AHC in their application to the Kenneth Rainin Foundation’s Open Spaces Program. As a longtime
resident of West Oakland and co-chair of the West Oakland Neighbors board, I am excited about
this project and the uplifting impact it would have on St. Andrew’s Plaza.

West Oakland Neighbors (WON) is a grassroots coalition of residents and businesses who come
together to work with each other and with organizations, agencies, and elected officials to
address neighborhood concerns. Our goal is to improve the physical, environmental, social and
economic conditions in our community and to create and strengthen social bonds between us.

Although WON has some community members who still remember when St. Andrew’s was still a
nice neighborhood park, in recent years it has come to be more dominated by drug dealing and
prostitution, and there have been several shootings in and around the plaza as well. This has had
a negative impact on pubilic safety as well as the ability of local businesses in the area to survive.
Although WON has been active in organizing regular clean-ups, it has not been enough to change
the climate in the park. That's why WON members supported city renovation of the plaza.

At the first community meeting for the plaza charrette, community members made it clear that a
fence was necessary at this time to keep negative elements out of the plaza. At the clean-up and
community dinner WON hosted at the plaza last month, local residents of all income levels
agreed with opening the plaza only for positive events. The City has said they are relying on the
community to activate the space. That's why we are thrilled to have a trusted organization like
AHC, under the creative and unwavering leadership of Amana Harris, step up with an offering
that will increase public safety at the same time it creates memorable, high quality public art.

West Oakland Neighbors will be happy to support the project by helping to get the word out
about the final exhibition in our monthly email to our members, posting on social media
networks (Facebook and Next Door), and distributing fliers for the event at our meetings.

We feel strongly that St. Andrew’s Super Heroes will help make the plaza a more positive part of
our community, and we urge you to make this project a priority and select it for funding. If you
have any questions I can help you with, please contact me at 510-653-1563 or kidd@att.net.

Sincerely,
Yz
Ray~Kidd

West Oakland Neighbors






OAKLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT

Encroachment Petition
TF-696-3 (Jul 10)

Name of Person/Organization Circulating Petition

A1l TUDINVAL. HEAUNE  CoNVECTION

Address of Pefson/Organization Circulating Petition
22 78 hes. ST, Oofland 9940 ¥

I/ My organization request your approval to encroach upon the block(s) of:

32* ST be vteny S Pablo
ST A’YLMLUJ 5 Pla 2o
ate of Encjoachment Start Time End Time

!DaylofEncroachmant ‘? = ,6 Q;’OOM 9 pﬂ m

As required by the Oakland Police Department, | agree to install street barricades for the event, to clean the area
after the event, to reimburse the City for any expenses that may have incurred as a result of the event, and to
comply with any other conditions that are set forth in the permit to hold this event. | agree to take this Petition to
each resident on the target block or give reason why resident was not contacted.

A Elbedd ST,

DJruLéy Jory 20179

EUNRS

ngn*’u'ie of Persan_Eirculating

Petition

Date

Resident/Business Representative: Please indicate whether youlyour business approve (yes) or disapprove (no)
of the proposed encroachment. Please sign below, include your telephone number and check the appropriate

box.

S Address Contact No. Signature Yes | No

07T WQ_@A’%};Z;ZE‘" A (B0) 3008ME Corupd AdvAdeide |G
2257 Sanfhi 0 AIE agpl 30y (510 (21~ M D aneZ Floanme— |V
AATY Sontable Ave oz o LMF‘;LJZ‘”‘?GM %ﬁ&,{&% Fc.
BiY A iipe SFOskid, Gy éra)sqgem{) /‘V , v
092 - 36 ST/Ocklandll. idt(11ss 542" Thewmngo |
2255 Shunflidy o Ak, Apt 303 0 alld /24314 ' e L
7050 So Pibh 4, #/03] O klnd J_ﬁf«/ L
I9s< San PolobohHod| O hlent | T GAe £ A —1
92S Rulevicst xtssi” T (M) $7F G LD \ \leune ')'KC:-{—— L1
5;&"7 Seu Habin 5’#1( B0 '-b.t.t‘c‘- /vféx s (diesit g L
728 BvockhiB ST, fikclond 9440 V0 123 ~Sott 93y ehl W Alulr v

Q5 Bnocknus' st S+ Sakla(Plor 5103671717

1% Bpockhorst St Coelewe] 99635 SJp 724-244 || [
Vi2s BroedfonedS) e K| 500 H27-2259 L
575 Brockinanst 4 patiland [$T10 -252-947 v
7 5mctkur51 3. Ocltlend I510-b87-95¢ S
920 G etr et ST, 595275004 AW o o




Encroachment Petition
TF-696-3 {Jul 1D)

e OAKLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT

Name of Person/Organization Circulating Petition

ST. Measvi- GuJerr [/ ATTITUDINAL HEALING CONNEC TTON

Address of P#on!Organlzaﬂon Circulating Patitlon

915 _pockhod ST, Dattord [Af?%ﬂ?/ 3278 pus7 ST Oaklgud 99008

| / My organization request your approval to encroach upon the block(s) of:

B2 ST, M__W Sen Patole At b FUllagd ST

ST, ndvw s~ Pluza Donawg Ty 20'Y
4]
Day of Encroachment Date of Encroachment Start Time End Time

As required by the Oakland Police Department, | agree to install street barricades for the event, to clean the area
after the event, to reimburse the City for any expenses that may have incurred as a result of the event, and to
comply with any other conditions that are set forth in the permit to hold this event. | agree to take this Petition to
each resident on the target block or give reason why resident was not contacted.

Signature of Person Circulating the Petition Date

Resident/Business Representative: Please indicate whether you/your business approve (yes) or disapprove (no)

of the proposed encroachment. Please sign below, include your telephone number and check the appropriate
box.

Address > Contact No. Signature Yes | No
Nt 7 Ll / DILG0 S Mr#@@ X
fz%ja..jo% Loz (# f
% Y08 |514:35-52 79 ,‘%M ‘/
(}IJ\W Gudn |3 (0~ Do) AT Lo % _
/19265 sanfifo k. D ¥
O EEE | 5E AREEE
2255 Oan YAl Are . [si3ds 04— A=
H-ry o Cluang ) IEEERESE=N P"}‘@)b >
TL58 Span vatbs ﬁf;},. 0 %
HANSeA %D AN i
WM Vil }0 Rivare
4 ( S?— o 'lri//‘fHL{? V—
725 Brg K I—w =l Rr\yAlE [T
) 00 Pable Ay |~ r~
207 SAN Parle AVE /”Jto/fiza~a¢¢a v
7> BROCIANGT 5= 715 /o571 < T
/8L SA°T ptlad Ga “ike ]




Address Contact No.

lva b (4R o

23 Grr
< "

2 roc St

15 Saw Rabl

B Lio

Il & 2\
?IS5 S04 fdlo o
Gis By

45 R-IDC‘IE 3! s -
22 =ny ﬁé

2 Vi
IS A ve

Signature

Yos

No



egdress

o 1

Contact No.

Signature

Yes J/No

GZ S 3977 Lifole

/ﬁg;éf/éé E (/
/ - _,_,_..---*-*“""“—:'

{28 1575 Dai Ch

~J

/

23 55 Loase $F

AN
N

StHA

v

\_,'V

——




N DATE (MMDDYYYY
ACORD' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ‘ ’

06/07/2018
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies)} must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lleu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ﬁgﬂgcr Katherine Berkman

Calender-Robinson Company, Inc. PNt Exy). (415) 978-3800 | TR, Noy (415)978-3825
FB0267063 L. kberkman@calrob com

300 Montgomery St., Suite 888 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
San Francisco CA 94104 INSURER A : Nonprofits” Insurance Alliance of CA (NIAC)

INSURED

INSURER B : Zurich American Insurance Co.

Aftitudinatl Healing Connection, Inc.

INSURERC :
3278 West Streel INSURERD :
INSURERE :
Qakland CA 94808 INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER; CL17112820009 REVISION NUMBER:

" THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TQ THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DQCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS QF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

W AD 3 POLICY EXP
s TYPE OF INSURANCE iNSD | wvD POLICY NUMBER (MaI%gYIYYYYEFF) (Mﬂ'f’ngviwm LIMITS
| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY £ACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
TAVAGE 1O RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence s 500,000
|| MED EXP (Any ons person) § 20,000
A 2017-09032-NPO 12/08/2017 | 12/08/2018 | cerconaL s apy vURY | s 1.000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES FER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
x| Poucy I:] e D Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | 3 2.:000.000
QOTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY oD s 1,000,000
| ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Per persan) $
. OWNED SCHEDULED ) X .
A RIGS omy B AT =0 2017-09032-NPO 12/08/2017 | 12/08/2018 Egg:.;{ ;;J:UDTMngawdent) s
Se| HIRED NON-OWN
| Xl Autosony [ K] AUTOS ONLY | (Per accidenty $
$
2| UMBRELLALIAB | 3| occur EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 2017-09032-UMB-NPO 12i08/2017 | 12/08/2018 | pqcrecaTE s 1.000,000
oep | X{ revention s 10.000 $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER CTH-
ANG EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN X[ Stkruee | [ 500,000
B |OrMer R Moo AR T NERIEXECUTIVE [J[nia WC 91-95-972-04 05/31/2018 | 06/31/2019 | E:LEACHACCIDENT 5
(Mandatory In NH) E.L DISEASE - EAEMPLOVEE | 3 1,000,000
If yes, describe under 1,000,000
DESCRIPTIGN OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE - PoLicY LT | g 1,000,
s | Mi duct Liabilit Each claim $ 1,000,000
exual Misconduct Liabili
A Y 2017-09032-NPO 12/08/2017 | 12/08/2018 | Aggregate $ 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Addltional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

City of Qakland, its councilmembers, officers, directors, agents, employees & volunteers are all included as additional insured as per the atlached
endorsement

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREGF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
City of Oakland ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Public Art Program

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
1 Frank H. Ogawa PL - 9th FL

Oakland CA 94512 %m_ Botem_

. © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 {2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Named Insured: Attitudinal Healing Connection, Inc.

Policy: 2017-09032-NPO
THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED — DESIGNATED PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE
Name of Person or Organization:

Any person or organization that you are required to add as an additional
insured on this policy, under a written contract or agreement currently in
effect, or becoming effective during the term of this policy, and for which

a certificate of insurance naming such person or organization as additional
insured has been issued, but only with respect to their liability arising out
of their requirements for certain performance placed upon you, as a non-
profit organization, in consideration for funding or financial contributions
you receive from them. The additional insured status will not be afforded
with respect to liability arising out of or related to your activities as a real
estate manager for that person or organization.

(If no entry appears above, information required to complete this endorsement
will be shown in the Declarations as applicable to this endorsement.)

WHO IS AN INSURED (Section 1I) is amended to include as an additional
insured the person(s) or organization(s) shown in the Schedule, but only with
respect to liability for “bodily injury”, “property damage” or “personal and
advertising injury” caused, in whole or in part, by your acts or omissions or the
acts or omissions of those acting on your behalf:

A. In the performance of your on-going operations; or

B. In connection with your premises owned by or rented to you

THE INSURANCE provided under this endorsement is primary & non-
contributory to any other valid & collectible insurance carried by the additional
insured entity and this insurance will apply separately to each insured against
whom a claim is made or a suit is brought.

CG 2026 (07/04)



) :4
ACORD DATE {MM/DDI/YYYY)
\ : CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

06/07/2018

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate hoider in lisu of such endorsemant(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT ™ Katherine Berkman
Calender-Robinson Company, Inc. fhie o, Exy. (415) 978-3800 | FO% noj (415) 978-3825
FB0267063 s kberkman@calrob.com
300 Montgomery St, Suite 886 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
San Francisco CA 84104 WSURER A ; Nonprofits' Insurance Alliance of CA (NIAC)
INSURED INSURER B ; Zurich American insurance Co.

Attitudinal Healing Connection, Inc. INSURER C :

3278 West Street INSURER D ;

INSURERE :

Oakland CA 94808 INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: _ CL17112820009 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDLSUBR] POLICY EFI EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (Mmborvw;) ﬁa'il;%}(ww; LIMITS
3¢| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EAGH OCCURRENGE s 1,000,000
T
l CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence} S 500,000
MED EXF {Any one person) s 20,000
A 2017-08032-NPO 12/08/2017 | 12/08/2018 | personaL 2 ADV NJURY | s 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
X poicy D e D Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | 5 _2:000,000
OTHER: S
COMEINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY SOMEINED s 1,000,000
| ANY AUTO BODILY (NJURY (Per person] | §
~] owNED SCHEDULED g ' »
A oLy || 3eHen 2017-09032-NPO 12/08/2017 | 12/08/2018 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
5¢| HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE p
| <] AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
s
X umBreELLAUABR | X[ occur EACH OCCURRENCE s 1.000.000
A EXCESS LiAB CLAIMS-MADE 2017-09032-UMB-NPO 12/08/2017 | 12/08/2018 | porecate s 1,000,000
pep | X] revenrion s 10,000
WORKERS COMPENSATION TPER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN X Store | |8 550000
B | O OER e oI SR EXECUTIVE [[Jinea WC 91-95-972-04 06/31/2018 | 05/31/2019 [EL EACHACCIDENT £
(Mandatory In NH) E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE | 5 1.000.000
tf yes, dascribe under 1.000.000
DESCRIPTION GF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE - PoLicY LMt | s 1,000,
, - Each claim $ 1,000,000
Sexua! Misconduct Liability
A 2017-09032-NPO 12/08/2017 | 12/08/2018 | Aggregate $ 1.000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space la required)

City of Oakland, its councilmembers, officers, directors, agents, employees and volunteers are all included as additional insured as per the attached
endorsement

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

City of Oakland ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

City Administrator

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
1 Frank H. Ogawa PL - 11th FL
Oakland CA 94612 %/«w et
1

) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 {2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Named Insured: Attitudinal Healing Connection, Inc.

Policy: 2017-09032-NPO
THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED — DESIGNATED PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE
Name of Person or Organization:

Any person or organization that you are required to add as an additional
insured on this policy, under a written contract or agreement currently in
effect, or becoming effective during the term of this policy, and for which

a certificate of insurance naming such person or organization as additional
insured has been issued, but only with respect to their liability arising out
of their requirements for certain performance placed upon you, as a non-
profit organization, in consideration for funding or financial contributions
you receive from them. The additional insured status will not be afforded
with respect to liability arising out of or related to your activities as a real
estate manager for that person or organization.

(If no entry appears above, information required to complete this endorsement
will be shown in the Declarations as applicable to this endorsement.)

WHO IS AN INSURED (Section I) is amended to include as an additional
insured the person(s) or organization(s) shown in the Schedule, but only with
respect to liability for “bodily injury”, “property damage” or “personal and
advertising injury” caused, in whole or in part, by your acts or omissions or the
acts or omissions of those acting on your behalf:

A. In the performance of your on-going operations; or

B. In connection with your premises owned by or rented to you

THE INSURANCE provided under this endorsement is primary & non-
contributory to any other valid & collectible insurance carried by the additional
insured entity and this insurance will apply separately to each insured against
whom a claim is made or a suit is brought.

CG 2026 (07/04)



MURAL AGREEMENT
Between
ST. MARY'S CENTER AND ATTITUDINAL HEALING CONNECTION

THIS MURAL AGREEMENT {the "Agreement"] is entered into effective as of June 21, 2018 {the "Effective Date") by and between
St. Mary's Center, a California domestic nonprofit corporation (“Property Owner”) with its principal address at 967 — 32nd
Street, Oakland, California 94608, and Attitudinal Healing Connection Inc., a California domestic nonprofit corporation {“AHC"),
with its principal address at 1980 Mandela Parkway, Oakland, California 94607. Property Owner and AHC are the only parties
to this Agreement and are each referred to herein as a “Party” and together as the "Parties."

Background

A, St. Mary’s Center is a non-profit organization that serves as a community of hope, justice, and healing that serves at-
risk seniors and preschoolers in the heart of Oakland; and

B. AHC is a not-for-profit organization created for the purpose of empowering individuals to be self-aware and inspired
through art, creativity, and education; AHC helps people make positive choices to break the cycle of violence for themseives
and our communities; and

C. The Parties wish for AHC to develop the St. Andrews Super Heroes mural to express the rich cultural history of Oakland
and the legacy, dreams and desires of elder participants of St. Mary’s Center for positive community change, as further
described in, and subject to the terms and conditions of, this Agreement.

In consideration of the Parties’ mutual promises set forth in this Agreement and for other good and valuable consideration,
the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties, subject to this Agreement’s terms and conditions,
further agree as follows:

1, SERVICES. / DEUVERY PHASES. “AHC" shall hereby serve as “Art Orchestrator” to create for Property Owner the original
graphic, photographic, fine art and/or other work as described on Exhibit A attached hereto and hereby incorporated by this
reference {the "Work"). Property Owner understands that the Work will be conceptually designed by St. Mary's Center elders,
and in accordance with Property Owner’s direction. AHC shall engage local artists to replicate St. Mary's Center elder’s initial
design ideas, utilizing elder-created images and stories as a reference for the Work.

2. DELIVERY PHASES. AHC shall deliver the Work to Property Owner as follows:

Phase 1 Description: AHC shall provide clear communication with Property Owners; facilitate elder
engagement; hire, manage and guide lead and local artists; manage budget and artist
contracts; organize meetings and artist schedules; manage and maintain equipment
and supplies; refer and communicate important details to Property Owners pertaining
to media leads, etc. AHC will work with 5t. Mary’s Center Art Director Susan Werner for
elder engagement and involvement. AHC shall search, hire and provide leadership and
direction to lead artist to submit rough sketches that illustrate a draft design that
incorporates ArtEsteem student conceptual designs into a professional draft rough
sketch. The draft rough sketch design shall be submitted to Property Owner on or
before June 19, 2018 for display, engagement and feedback from Property Owners,

AHC and elders.
Phase 1 Amount Due: S0
Phase 2 Description: AHC shall submit a preliminary final design of the Work on or before June 26, 2018 for

discussion, feedback and approval by Property Owners.
Phase 2 Amount Due: 50

ATTHITUDINAL HEALING CONNECTION INC. 1



Phase 3 Description: AHC shall submit application with final design of the Work to City of Oakland Public Art
Advisory Committee by July 2, 2018,

Phase 3 Description: SO

Phase 4 Description: Lead the final production and painting of the Work by managing, guiding and engaging
lead and local artists, in replicating the final design on St. Mary's Property located at
967 — 32nd Street, Oakland, CA 94608. Project shall be complete by July 27, 2018.
Phase 4 Amount Due: $0

3. PAYMENT. Subject to Artist’s compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, for Artist’s services and
the transfer of rights described in this Agreement, there wilt be no payment required for the services in this agreement.

4. ACCEPTANCE. As used herein, “Accept(*)” means the following process: Upon Property Owner's receipt of, or access
provided by AHC to the deliverable(s) described in Section 1 above, Property Owner will begin evaluation and shall notify AHC
within five (S} business days thereafter whether each deliverable is acceptable to Property Owner. Acceptance shall not be
unreasonably withheld, but ultimately is within the sole and absolute discretion of Property Owner. If Property Owner rejects
any deliverable, in whole or in part, Property Owner shall provide AHC with Property Owner’s reason(s) for doing so, and AHC
shall use its best efforts to promptly correct the reasons Property Owner provided for rejecting such portion{s) of the
deliverable. This procedure shall be repeated seriatim, unless and until (i) Property Owner notifies AHC in writing (email shall
suffice for this purpose) that Property Owner has Accepted each deliverable, or (i) after three (3) efforts, the deliverable has
not been Accepted and either Party gives notice to the other Party of its wish to terminate this Agreement, in which case
Property Owner shall have no right to use any such not Accepted deliverable provided to it by AHC and AHC shall have no right
to the portion(s) of the Fee pertaining to the portion(s) of the Work not Accepted by Property Owner.

5. RIGHTS IN WORK PRODUCT. The Parties intend for the Work to be a "work made for hire,” as defined in the United
States Copyright Act, to the fullest extent permitted under applicable law. The copyright, and all right, title, interest and any
other intellectual property rights which may attach to the Work shall belong exclusively to Property Owner. AHC agrees that
other artists and/or agents, if any, who perform Artist duties under this Agreement have signed or will sign an agreement
containing substantially the same terms as are contained in this Agreement, including without limitation this Section 5. If the
Work is for any reason deemed not to constitute a work made for hire, and/or if AHC or Artist's affiliates, heirs or
representatives should, by operation of law or otherwise, be deemed to retain any rights to the Work, for good and valuable
consideration, including, without limitation, the consideration recited herein, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged,
AHC does hereby grant, convey, sell, assign, transfer and deliver unto Property Owners, its successors and assigns, all of AHC's
right, title, interest, copyrights and any and all other intellectual property rights (whether now known or hereafter created),
including any and all other property rights of any nature whatsoever, in and to the Work. Artist also agrees that any Artist
affiliate, heir and/or representative who obtains any rights to the Work shall be caused, by AHC and the express terms of this
Agreement, to assign all right, title and interest in the Work to Property Owners to the maximum extent permitted by law and,
that should any Artist rights therein be terminated by operation of law or otherwise, Property Owners shall have sole and
exclusive rights of first refusal regarding any third party offer to buy and/or license such rights from AHC and/or Artist’s
affiliates, heirs and/or representatives. AHC will, upon the request of Property Owners, its agents and/or attorneys, execute
further written agreements to perfect Property Owner’s interest in the Work.

6. MORAL RIGHTS. With respect to the Work, AHC hereby expressly and forever waives any and all of AHC's moral rights
arising under 17 U.5.C. section 106A{a) {the Visual Artists Rights Act of 1990) and California Civil Code section 987 (the
California Art Preservation Act), and any rights arising under U.S. federal or state law or under the laws of any other country
that conveys rights of the same nature as those conveyed under 17 U.S.C. section 106A(a) and California Civil Code section
987, or any other type of moral rights or droit moral. The foregoing waiver applies to all applicable uses reserved to an owner
of a lawfully copyrighted work under the copyright laws, including but not limited to, the Work's display, removal from display,
exhibition, installation, conservation, storage, study, alteration and any and all other applications in which either the attribution
right, the integrity right, or the personal moral right may be implicated. Property Owners or its assignees, (“Property Owner

ATTITUDINAL HEALING CONMECTION ING, 2



Parties,” each a “Property Owner Party”) have the absolute right to change, modify, destroy, remove, relocate, move, replace,
transport, repair or restore the Work, in whole or in part, in such Property Owner Party’s sole discretion. Property Owner
Parties have no obligation to pursue claims against third parties for modifications or damage to the Work done without the
applicable Property Owner Party’s authorization. However, a Property Owner Party may pursue claims against third parties for
modifications or damage or to restore the Work if the work has been modified without such Property Owner Party’s
authorization. In the event that a Property Owner Party pursues such a claim, AHC shall cooperate with such Property Owner
Party's efforts to prosecute such claims.

7. LICENSE TO USE THE WORK. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Property Owner hereby grants to
AHC a limited, non-exclusive right to (i} reproduce the Work for use in AHC's portfolio and non-profit marketing and
promotional efforts, and (i} use the Work, for purposes that benefit AHC, but only if AHC identifies the Work as being in
partnership with St. Mary’s Center and includes any other required attribution, as indicated by Property Owner.

8. COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION. Upon reasonable request by Property Owner, AHC agrees to participate in
community activities that involve and enlighten the community about St. Mary's Center value for the arts, community
engagement and preservation. AHC shall lend AHC's support, name, and image to Property Owner's marketing efforts in
connection with the Work. AHC's participation shall include, without limitation: (i) participating in interviews, whether for
trade publications, mainstream media, or otherwise; (i) providing Property Owner with text for Property Owner to use in its
marketing efforts; (i} being available for photographs taken by Property Owners or photographers hired by Property Owner;
and {iv} attending receptions/events requested by Property Owner to support the Work. At all times AHC provides services in
connection with this Agreement, AHC shall perform to the best of AHC's ability, in an appropriate and conscientious manner
and shall use reasonable efforts to endorse Property Owner. Should Property Owner ever desire to use AHC's work in an
individual {i.e., not coupled with the works of other Artists) sale, Property Owner shall notify AHC and AHC shall then cooperate
in negotiating the price and percentage to be earned by AHC and Property Owner. Such cooperation shall include, without
limitation, autographing the piece, overseeing production and participating in public announcements.

9, PUBLICITY / ATTRIBUTION RIGHTS. AHC hereby grants to Property Owner the perpetual, irrevocable, worldwide right,
but not the requirement, to attribute certain authorship of the Work to AHC and to use and display AHC's identity {including
name, voice, signature, photograph, image, likeness, distinct appearance, gestures, mannerisms, ather identification, and
biographical matertal concerning AHC for purposes of trade and otherwise without restriction in connection with the Work
hereunder and any products derived therefrom) to promote, advertise, publicize, produce, reproduce, distribute, sublicense,
and/or exploit the Work in any and all media and using any and all technologies whether now known ar later created and AHC
hereby expressly and forever waives any and all claims and causes of action against any Property Owner Indemnified Party (as
defined in Section 13) for any violation of AHC's rights of publicity and/or privacy {including under Cal. Civ. Code §§ 3344,
3344.1) in connection therewith.

10. CREDIT. Property Owner agrees to acknowledge AHC in connection with the Work in, but not limited to, publicity,
presentations, exhibitions, reports, and fundraising activities. Any failure to accord such credit shall not be deemed a breach
of this agreement and AHC's sole right and remedy in that event shall be to notify Property Owner in writing of such failure,
after which Property Owner shall use reasonable efforts to effect such credit.

11 NO EMPLOYMENT RELATIONSHIP. AHC is an independent contractor and shall not under any circumstances be
considered Property Owner's employee. AHC shall be solely responsible for Artist’s supplies, work environment and all
payments to any third party AHC uses to perform any AHC cobligation pursuant to this Agreement. AHC is responsible for
payment of all taxes on compensation paid to AHC under this Agreement including, without limitation, state and federal
withhalding taxes on income, Social Security and Medicare taxes, and State Disability Insurance payments,

12. CONFIDENTIALITY. In the performance of this Agreement, Artist may have access to AHC information that is
considered confidential and proprietary and/or that represents AHC's trade secrets. Such information, referred to in this

ATTITUDINAL HEALING CONNECTION INC. 3



Agreement hereafter as "Confidential Information," shall include all know-how, data and other information not in the public
domain which relate to, are embodied in, or are associated with the business of AHC, including the Work created under this
Agreement, the technology, services, business, customers and/or affairs of AHC, whether disclosed orally, in writing, or in any
other recorded or tangible form. All materials provided to Artist shall be presumed to be Confidential information unless
otherwise expressly agreed upon in writing. Artist agrees, with respect to such Confidential Information, to: (i) use it only to
carry out Artist’s responsibilities pursuant to this Agreement; {ii) reasonably safeguard it from disclosure; (i) disclose it any
person or entity only with AHC’s prior written consent; and (iv) return it in any tangible form to AHC upon termination of this
Agreement or upon request and to retain na copies or reproductions of such Confidential Information.

13. WARRANTIES / INDEMNIFICATION. AHC warrants to Property Owner that: (i) AHC will not incorporate into the Work
any images, materlals and/or documents proprietary in any way to any third party, unless AHC has obtained express written
authorization from such third party to thus incorporate such third party work, it being specifically understood that Property
Owner authorizes AHC to incorporate into the Work student design ideas provided to AHC for such specific purpose and as
described in Section 1 of this Agreement; and (ii} the Work will be original and will not infringe the copyright, trademark, trade
secret, patent, moral right, and/or other inteilectual property right of any third party. AHC hereby agrees to defend, indemnify
and hold Property Owner, its shareholders, officers, directors, agents, lawyers, employees and any of its related entities {each,
a “Property Owner Indemnified Party”) harmless against any and all claims, demands, actions, causes of action, lawsuits,
judgments, costs, expenses, attorney and expert witness fees, and other liabilities of every nature (“Claim”) arising out of or
related to AHC's design, manufacture, and/or delivery of the Work and/or for the breach, alleged breach and/or inaccuracy of
any of AHC's warranties, representations, and/or covenants contained in this Agreement. Property Owner hereby agrees to
defend, indemnify and hold AHC, its shareholders, officers, directors, agents, lawyers, employees and any of its related entities
(each, an “AHC Indemnified Party”) harmless against any and all claims, demands, actions, causes of action, lawsuits,
judgments, costs, expenses, attorney and expert witness fees, and other liabilities of every nature {“Claim”} arising out of or
related to AHC's design, manufacture, and/or delivery of the Work and/or for the breach, alleged breach and/or inaccuracy of
any of AHC's warranties, representations, and/or covenants contained in this Agreement.

14, LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. PROPERTY OWNER SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY TO AHC OR ANY THIRD PARTY, ARISING OUT
OF THE USE OF THE WORK, FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, EXEMPLARY, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR OTHER DAMAGES,
ARISING FROM TORT, CONTRACT OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF ANTICIPATED PROFIT OR
REVENUE, EVEN IF THE OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

15. CONFLICT OF INTEREST. AHC may perform services for others during AHC's creation of the Work, but warrants to
Property Owner that there does and shall exist no actual or potential conflict of interest concerning the services performed
under this Agreement and that AHC's performance hereunder does not require the breach of any agreement or obligation to
keep in confidence the proprietary information of any third party.

16. NO ASSIGNMENT OF ORGANIZATIONAL SERVICES. This Agreement is for AHC's organizational services and neither the
Agreement nor AHC's performance hereunder may be assigned by AHC and/or any third party under any circumstances,
including, but not limited to, by court order, operation of law, statute, regulation, ordinance, or otherwise, without Property
Owner's prior express written consent, which consent Property Owner may grant or withhold in its sole and absolute
discretion.

17. INTEGRATION, MODIFICATIONS AND WAIVERS. This Agreement constitutes the Parties’ entire agreement and
understanding and cancels, terminates and supersedes all previous representations, understandings, or agreements, oral or
written, between them relating to the subject matter hereof. There are no representations, promises, agreements, warranties,
covenants and/or understandings other than those contained herein. Either Party’s faiture at a particular time to insist upon
the other Party’s strict performance of any provision of this Agreement will not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of
{or otherwise prevent) its right to later enforce claims arising out of such provision{s). No waiver amendment and/or
modification shall be effective unless the Parties expressly agree in writing. No extension of time for the perfarmance of any

ATTITUDINAL HEALING CONNECTION INC. 4



obligation or act hereunder shall be deemed to be an extension of time for the performance of any other obligation or act
hereunder.

18, NOTICE. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered
in person or by nationally recognized courier to each Party at its respective address set forth at the beginning of this Agreement
and to the attention of the respective signatory for each Party as set forth in the signature block below, or as otherwise
designated in writing by either of the Parties. Notices shall be effective when given if personally delivered or on the date
receipt is confirmed if sent by courier.

19. FORCE MAJEURE. Nonperformance of either Party, shall be excused to the extent and only for so long as performance
is rendered impossible by strike, fire, flood, earthquake, governmental acts or orders or restrictions, failure of suppliers, or any
other reason where failure to perform is beyond the reasonable control and not caused by the negligence of the
nonperforming Party; provided that any Party so affected provides the other Party with notice thereof promptly at the first
reasonable opportunity and, in any event, not later than ten {10) days following the discovery of any such condition.

20. GOVERNING LAW/VENUE. This Agreement shali be exclusively interpreted, construed and enforced in all respects in
accordance with the laws of the State of California without reference to its choice of law rules. Venue for any and all disputes
hereunder, or action on any obligation hereunder, will be exclusively brought in an appropriate state court in Oakland,
California or federal court in the Northern District of California, and the Parties irrevocably consent to the jurisdiction of such
courts for any dispute hereunder or action on any obligation hereunder.

21, SEVERABILITY. If any portion of this Agreement is declared invalid or unenforceable for any reason, such portion is
deemed severable herefrom and the remainder of this Agreement shall be deemed to be, and shall remain, fully valid and
enforceable and shall not affect any other term or provision. This Agreement shall be interpreted and construed as if such

term or provision, to the extent the same shall have been held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, had never been contained
herein.

22, MISCELLANEOUS. Section headings are for convenience only and shall not be deemed to govern, timit, madify or in
any other manner affect the scope, meaning or intent of the provisions of this Agreement ar any part thereof nor shall such
captions otherwise be given any legal effect. When initially capitalized, the terms used in this Agreement shall have the
meanings ascribed to them. This Agreement shall be construed within its fair meaning and no inference shall be drawn against
the drafting Party in interpreting this Agreement. Unless otherwise explicitly stated, all references in this Agreement to
“day(s)” refer to calendar and not business days. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties,
and their respective heirs, permitted assigns, successors-in-interest, and legal representatives. This Agreement may be
executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the
same instrument. The Parties agree that signatures transmitted electronically, whether sent via facsimile or as attached files
{e.g. .PDF), shall be acceptable to bind the Parties and shall notin any way affect this Agreement’s validity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement by a duly authorized representative and acknowledge that
they understand and agree to be bound by this Agreement’s terms and conditions.

ST. MARY'S CENTER AHC
By:

— P4 v/ o
Title: 147}(1.”607?0 €. /r é&éf Title: D

Date Signed: %( Z//Z&/(?/ Date Signed: .:‘:Ff/'z-f;// g

ATTTUDINAL HEALING CONNECTION INC )




EXHIBIT A

Description {or Depiction) of the Work

ATTITUDINAL HEALING CONNECTION INC. &






Cultural Affairs Division =

. CITY oF OAKLAND
Economic & Workforce Development Department

TO: Public Art Advisory Committee

ATTN: Allison Cummings and Bryan Cain, Co-chairs
FROM: Kristen Zaremba, Public Art Coordinator
DATE: July 2, 2018

RE: Rainbow Recreation Center — Public Art Project Artist Recommendation

SUMMARY

Staff recommends that the Public Art Advisory Committee (PAAC) accept the selection panel's
recommendations of Delaine Hackney and Johanna Poethig as finalists; and (hame to be provided at
PAAC meeting) as the recommended artist for the Rainbow Recreation Center Public Art Project.

SELECTION PROCESS

Due to project funding requirements and a restricted schedule for the Rainbow Recreation Center Public
Art Project an artist was selected from a short list of qualified artist candidates from the Oakland Pre-
Qualified Artist Pool.

Previously, the Public Art Program issued a Request for Qualifications for a pre-qualified artist pool.
Practicing, professional artists or artist teams living or working in the Northern California Bay Area
region, defined as the counties of Alameda, Contra Costa, Marin, Napa, San Francisco, Santa Clara,
San Mateo, Santa Cruz, Solano and Sonoma, were eligible to submit their qualifications for possible
commission on various projects.

The City received a total of 152 applications to the artist pool. Staff reviewed all applications and
forwarded the 129 eligible applications to the selection panel. Criteria for the selection of artists are
found in the Oakland 2011 Pre-Qualified Artist Pool Request for Qualifications (RFQ). The panel
recommended 72 finalists.

Voting members of the pre-qualified artist pool selection panel were local arts representatives Kevin
Chen, Program Director, Intersection for the Arts and Public Art Advisory Committee member; Joyce
Gordon, Joyce Gordon Gallery owner and Cultural Affairs Commission representative; Amana Johnson,
Oakland-based public artist; and Amy Stimmel, Alameda County Public Art Coordinator. The panel was
facilitated by Public Art Program staffers Steven Huss and Kristen Zaremba.

For the Rainbow Recreation Center Public Art Project, the short list of ten (10) eligible artists/artist
teams with experience working in suitable materials (tile and mosaics or equivalent, suspended
sculpture, glass) was developed to be reviewed and interviewed by a panel of City and community
representatives. A community-based selection panel met on June 8, 2018 at the Digital Arts and
Culinary Academy, adjacent to the project construction site, to review artists’ credentials from the
eligible pool.

PAAC 7-2-18 Item VI

Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9% fl. Oakland, CA 94612
www.oaklandculturalarts.org



http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/

The panel selected Delaine Hackney and Johanna Poethig (both based in Oakland).as finalists to be
interviewed prior to making a final recommendation. The finalists attended a site visit orientation meeting
on June 18, 2018 to become familiar with aspects of the project, and ask questions of City staff.

The selection panel met a second time on June 29, 2018 to interview the finalists and review preliminary
concept proposals. After careful consideration and discussion of the merits of each presentation, they
reached a final recommendation to award the commission to (name to be provided at meeting).

Voting members of the Rainbow Recreation Center Public Art Project selection panel were community
representatives Jose Chesmore, Karen Harris, Brenda Johnson and Katch Keating. Advisory (non-
voting) panel members included project architect Dong Kim, CIP Coordinator Denise Louie (first panel
only), and Recreation Center Directors Claytoven Richardson and Horace Washington. The panel was
facilitated by Public Art Coordinator Kristen Zaremba.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Rainbow Recreation Center Public Art Project is funded through City of Oakland percent for art
funds (per Ordinance Number 11066 C.M.S) by Measure KK and Prop 84 state funds. Once approved
by the PAAC, the selected artist will be contracted for design development, fabrication and installation
or installation coordination of the final artwork in an amount up to one hundred thirty-eight thousand
dollars ($138,000). A portion of the budget, will be administered through the project general contractor.

BACKGROUND

The Oakland Public Art Program agreed to commission an artist to enhance the Rainbow Recreation
Center capital improvement project at 5800 International Boulevard, Oakland, CA 94621.

Finalists were asked to develop preliminary concepts and to consider how they would approach working
with the Rainbow community to develop final designs. Multiple exterior locations, most notably the front
facade and entry of the facility, as well as open space areas behind the center, were recommended for
public art. The new work should successfully compliment artwork incorporated by design team artist
Peter Richards and outdoor basketball “Project Backboard” gift-in-place artist Muzae Sesay.

The selected artist will develop final designs with community input during the summer, for design review
by the PAAC in September 2018 and subsequent fabrication. The permanent artwork must be
completed by November 30, 2018, for on-site installation by licensed contractors in December 2018.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Staff recommends that the Public Art Advisory Committee (PAAC) accept the selection panel's
recommendations of Delaine Hackney and Johanna Poethig as finalists to receive an design Honoria
of $750. (each), and to approve (name to be announced at PAAC meeting) as the recommended artist
to receive a commission of up to $138,000. for design, fabrication and installation of artwork for the
Rainbow Recreation Center Public Art Project.

Respectfully submitted,

Kristen Zaremba, Public Art Coordinator

PAAC 7-2-18 Item VI

Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9% fl. Oakland, CA 94612
www.oaklandculturalarts.org



http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/

	PAAC Agenda 7-2-18
	Covenant House California Mural Proposal - The Dream submitted 6_18_18
	StMarysSuperHeroMuralProject_PAAC Pckge (2)
	James Gayles Resume.pdf
	Education
	Group Exhibitions

	AHC Budget for StAndrews Mural_paac_06.10.2018.pdf
	Sheet1


	AHC ST MARYS CENTER_dftdesign_color (1)
	RRC Artist Selection Staff Report
	TO:  Public Art Advisory Committee
	ATTN: Allison Cummings and Bryan Cain, Co-chairs
	FROM: Kristen Zaremba, Public Art Coordinator
	SUMMARY
	BACKGROUND
	RECOMMENDATIONS





